#### Home of the Windsor Wildcats, LaSalle Sabrecats, Tecumseh Tigercats & Southwest Wildcats











3205 Forest Glade Drive, Windsor, ON, N8R1W7 SPFHAhockey.com

# Sun Parlour Female Hockey Association MEETING MINUTES August 2, 2021 8:30 pm – Zoom

Present: Adam Dagenais, Maria Lloyd, Jennifer Soulliere, Francine Stadler, Jim Stamatiadis, Aaron Anson, Mike Martin, Paula Stamatiadis, Rob Poisson, Stacie Lobzun-Howe, Steve St. Louis, Glenn Powney

Late:

Regrets: Katie Doe, Lorie Gregg, Gary Quenneville

Meeting called to order at 8:33 pm

Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda by Paula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim. Carried

Approval of Minutes: **Motion to postpone approval of minutes from July 24, 2021 to August 18, 2021 meeting by Francine 2**nd by Paula. Carried

Welcoming message by Francine

**Old Business** 

1. Financial Reports – financial report carried over to regularly scheduled meeting, Aug. 18

### New business:

- 1. Travel Update Steve
  - a. U15/U18 tryouts to begin August 14
  - b. U13 tryouts to begin August 15
  - c. U11 tryouts cannot begin until late September as per Hockey Canada
  - d. All SPFHA players U11 & up will be offered ice time for conditioning skates prior to tryouts beginning August 3.
- 2. Houseleague Update Aaron
  - a. Deadline for coach and trainer applications to be extended to late August.
  - b. Waiting on final ice scheduling meeting with City of Windsor August 18.

- c. Aaron will do best to accommodate friend requests when forming rosters.
- d. No news from EKGHL yet. Aaron to reach out and request update.

## 3. Equipment Update – Glen

- a. Travel Jersey Update Glen submitted report on RFP responses. A number of questions need answering from potential suppliers before a decision is made.
- b. Used Equipment Fair Pro-Hockey Life is willing to let us host in their parking lot conditional to their getting approval from the building/parking lot owner.
- c. Board Member Jackets Important for board members to have visibility at the arena/SPFHA events. Glen to investigate pricing. Cost to purchase was previously approved.

# 4. Ice Logo/Branding – Jen

City has new process to embed our logo on the ice at Forest Glade. Expected to last 4 years at a cost of \$2250. Will discuss further at next meeting

#### 5. SPFHA Office - Francine

Unknown at this point how many keys have been given out to the office and who has them. Motion to direct the city to change the locks Francine, 2nd Glen. Carried

#### 6. Referees Update - Mike

There are no referee clinics this year so there won't be any new referees.

# 7. U9/U7 Registration – Rob

Registration numbers are lower than previous years, Rob will coordinate with Maria to reach out to last year's families and encourage participation.

## 8. Coach Certification - Steve

OWHA requiring coaches to have proper certification/levels this season, but no courses posted yet. Consider hosting an online clinic to get our coaches up to date with certification.

## 9. Tryout registration numbers - Maria

Numbers are low; Stacie will boost social media posts to encourage early registration.

Next Meeting will be August 18, 2021